
From: Luedike, Benny
To: DEP_NED@floridadep.gov
Cc: Kallemeyn, Thomas; Leblanc, Franck L; Yates, Brian; Jude Dawson
Subject: Request to transfer ERP Permit No. 12-0378587-001-EI from Gulf Power Company to Florida Power & Light

Company
Date: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 6:08:00 PM
Attachments: FPL NFRC_Request to Transfer ERP Form 62-330_340_1_signed.pdf

GPC to FPL Articles of Merger.pdf

Hi Tom.
 
Please accept this email and two attachments as a formal request to transfer the subject
Environmental Resource Permit from Gulf Power Company to Florida Power & Light
Company. 
The first attachment is the signed permit transfer request form and the second attachment
includes the Article of Merger which shows that, Effective January 1, 2021 Gulf Power
Company legally merged with and into Florida Power & Light Company.
 
Please advise if additional information is needed to complete the permit transfer.
 
Very Respectfully,
Benny Luedike
Environmental Manager
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
Environmental Services ¦Power Delivery Operations & Construction
OFFICE: 561-904-3730; MOBILE: 561-339-9783
Benny.Luedike@FPL.com
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Request to Transfer  


Environmental Resource and/or State 404 Program Permit 
 
Instructions: To be completed, executed, and submitted by the new owner to the Agency within 30 days 
after any transfer of ownership or control of the real property where the permitted activity is located.  
 
Use of this form is not required when a valid ERP permit is in the operation and maintenance phase. In such case, 
the owner must notify the Agency in writing within 30 days of a change in ownership or control of the entire real 
property, project, or activity covered by the permit. The notification may be by letter or email, or through use of this 
form, and must be sent to the office that issued the permit. A processing fee is not required for this notice. The permit 
shall automatically transfer to the new owner or person in control, except in cases of abandonment, revocation, or 
modification of a permit as provided in Sections 373.426 and 373.429, F.S. (2013). If a permittee fails to provide 
written notice to the Agency within 30 days of the change in ownership or control, or if the change does not include 
the entire real property or activity covered by the permit, then the transfer must be requested using this form. 
 
Permit No(s):  12-0378587-001-EI  Application No(s).: n/a Acres to be Transferred:  360.06 


Permitted Project: North Florida Resiliency Connection Proposed Project Name (if different):  n/a 


Phase of Project (if applicable):  n/a 


I hereby notify the Agency that I have acquired ownership or control of the land on which the permitted system is located 
through the sale or other legal transfer of the land. By signing below, I hereby certify that I have sufficient real property 
interest or control in the land in accordance with subsection 4.2.3(d) of Applicant’s Handbook Volume I; attached is a 
copy of my title, easement, or other demonstration of ownership or control in the land, including any revised plats, as 
recorded in the Public Records. I request that the permit(s) be modified to reflect that I agree to be the new permittee. 
By so doing, I acknowledge that I have examined the permit terms, conditions, and drawings, and agree to accept all 
rights and obligations as permittee, including agreeing to be liable for compliance with all of the permit terms and 
conditions and to be liable for any corrective actions required as a result of any violations of the permit after approval 
of this modification by the Permitting Agency. Also attached are copies of any recorded restrictive covenants, articles 
of incorporation, and certificate of incorporation that may have been changed as a result of my assuming ownership or 
control of the lands. As necessary, I agree to furnish the Agency with demonstration that I have the ability to provide 
for the operation and maintenance of the system for the duration of the permit in accordance with subsection 12.3 of 
Applicant’s Handbook Volume I. 
 
Name of Proposed Permittee:  Florida Power & Light Company 


Mailing Address: 15430 Endeavor Drive   


City: Jupiter State: FL Zip: 33478 


Telephone:  561-904-3415 E-mail:  Franck.L.Leblanc@fpl.com 


 
 
___________________________________________________  April 14, 2021 
Signature of Proposed Permittee     Date: 
 


Director, Environmental Services 
Name and Title 
 
Enclosures: 


 Copy of title, easement, or other demonstration of ownership or control in the land, as recorded in the 
Public Records  Copy of current plat(s) (if any), as recorded in the Public Records 


 Copy of current recorded restrictive covenants and articles of incorporation (if any) 
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		Franck Leblanc

























